Kelly McKeon

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Kelly,

Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>
Friday, May 21, 2021 4:46 PM

Kelly McKeon

David Liptsyn

RE: Coordination Report - Antenna Centerline

That small change in the AGL would have minimal impact on the coordination and the calculations involved.

Technically, you would want all of the coordination data filed with the FCC to match what was coordinated. However,
there is not a field on the FCC Form 312 Schedule B that asks for the Antenna Centerline as represented in our
Coordination notice. The Antenna Centerline in our Coordination notice is theoretically there for someone that is doing
an Analysis against the earth station with their own system in the shared band of operation. In most instances, | don’t
believe this small modification in ACL height would create any changes in someone’s Analysis against the earth station.

Hope this helps to answer your question, please feel free to call if you prefer.

Regards,

Gary Edwards

Manager, Satellite | Mobility Solutions

o comsearch

19700 Janelia Farm Blvd | Ashburn VA 20147 USA
Office +1703 726 5662 | Mobile +1703 200 7136

gedwards@comsearch.com

From: Kelly McKeon <Kelly.McKeon@spacex.com>
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 6:19 PM

To: Edwards, Gary <gedwards@comsearch.com>
Cc: David Liptsyn <David.Liptsyn@spacex.com>
Subject: Coordination Report - Antenna Centerline

Hi Gary,

Hoping you can help us understand the impact the Antenna Centerline (AGL) has on coordinating.
The current value is 0.91m. If this were to change to 1.7m, what impact, if any, does that have on the coordination

report?

Thank you!
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Kelly McKeon

Sr. Gateway Site Development Engineer, Starlink
Mobile 603.573.6714
kelly.mckeon@spacex.com
https://www.starlink.com/
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22908 NE Alder Crest Dr, Redmond, WA 98053

NOTE: This transmission is intended solely for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential,
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

PROPRIETARY WARNING: This document and its contents are proprietary to Space Exploration Technologies Corporation and constitute Confidential and Proprietary
Information under SpaceX non-disclosure agreements. Unauthorized re-transfer is prohibited.

EXPORT WARNING: The information in this document is restricted and may be subject to Federal export controls under the International Traffic in Arms Regulations
(22 CFR Parts 120-130). Re-transmitting or otherwise re-transferring ITAR-controlled data to foreign persons or entities (whether in the U.S. or abroad) is strictly
prohibited, absent the prior written approval of SpaceX and the Department of State.



